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From: Catherine Hibbert <cmh@holmes-hills.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 7:03 PM

To: Five Estuaries OSWF <FiveEstuaries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Rebecca Mason <rem@holmes-hills.co.uk>

Subject: Five Estuaries Offshore Windfarm Project (application ref EN0O10115): Executor of the Estate for
Charles Tabor of Sutton Hall

You don't often get email from cmh@holmes-hills.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sirs
We act for the Executors of the Estate of Mr Charles Tabor of Sutton Hall, Shopland Road, Rochford, SS41LH.

It has recently come to our attention that Five Estuaries Offshore Windfarm Ltd has submitted an
application for a development consent order for The Five Estuaries Windfarm Project (application ref
EN010115) (The Application).

A letter dated 18 July 2024 (enclosing an earlier letter dated 8 May 2024) was sent by the Promoter to one of
the named Executors at his business address confirming that the Application had been submitted; the earlier
letter dated 8 May 2024 was sent to the (unnamed) Executors c/o Sutton Hall and was not received by the
Executors at the time. As such it is understood that the Executors have only been made aware of the
Application recently.

Freehold property comprised within The Estate of Mr Charles Tabor is included within the Order Limits of the
Application (Plot 17-025). Rights attaching to other land owned by the Estate of Charles Tabor may also be
interfered with as a result of the proposals.

The book of reference submitted with the Application states that title interests are owned by Charles Tabor,
rather than by the Estate of Mr Charles Tabor.

Please confirm that The Estate of Mr Charles Tabor (i) has been notified to the Secretary of State as ‘an
affected person’ for the purposes of s59 Planning Act 2008; (ii) will be acknowledged by all parties as ‘an
affected person’ for the purposes of s59 Planning Act 2008 and (iii) will be able to participate in the CPO
hearing during the Examination if they wish to.

The Estate of Mr Charles Tabor now seeks to lodge a holding objection to the Application (and in particular
the compulsory acquisition of its property) to allow it the opportunity to review the impact of the proposals
on its interests with its advisers. The Estate reserves the right to participate in the Examination in due course
by making written and/or verbal representations and/or adducing evidence to support its position.

Please confirm that The Estate of Mr Charles Tabor will be acknowledged as an Interested Party for the
purposes of this Examination and that these comments will be recorded as a Relevant Representation for the

purposes of the Examination.

Regards
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION

FRAUD WARNING ABOUT BANK DETAILS AND EMAILS: Please note that our bank details will not

change from those advised at the outset of your transaction. Fraudsters are attempting to impersonate law firms. If
someone contacts you requesting that you send payment to an account different to the one advised at the outset of
your transaction, this is likely to be fraud. Be wary of requests for your personal information and details of your
matter. Contact us straight away if this happens (using the number on our website).

Holmes & Hills LLP is unable to accept liability for payments sent to an incorrect account.

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Unless expressly authorised
by the sender, you must not use, disseminate, copy or distribute the information contained in this e-mail. If you are not the
intended recipient, you have received this communication in error. In that case, please delete all copies of the e-mail immediately

and contact mydata@holmes-hills.co.uk.

This communication is from Holmes & Hills LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales under Registration
Number OC352397, registered Office A12 Commercial Hub, London Road, Marks Tey, Essex CO6 1ED. United Kingdom. A list of
partners' names is available at this address. We use "partner" or "partners" to mean a member of Holmes & Hills LLP or a senior
member of staff.

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority - SRA Number
534489 http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/handbook/code/content.page

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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